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(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

From: Ronald D. Boyd 
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2014 12:22 PM 
To: (b)(3) 

( )( ) Cc: b 6 
Subject: RE: Tweets and Facebook posts for Friday-Sunday 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) I just got off with Sand we went over this.. 
(b)(6) 
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From;
‘ 

Sent: Friday, June O6, 2014 12:21 PM 
To: Ronald D. Boydj

l 

Cc W 
SuLject: RE: Tweets and_Facebook posts for Friday-Sunday 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Will do; thank you for the clarification. 

<b><<’>> 

<b><6> 

From: Ronald D. Boyd 
Se : E|:iday.'Lu1:u= (16. 7OJAJ7:7(LEM 

(3) 
(6) 

TOTI <b><8> 
cc <b><6> 
Subject: RE: Tweets and Facebook posts for Friday-Sunday 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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posts. Recommen we post the D-Day tweets very shortly after the first (b)(6) 
Yes. Withclarifications, we are good to go with the tweets and (b)(3) 

tweet. 

From 

To: Ronald D. Bovdzl 
Cc:l 

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 12:11 PM
‘ 

Subject: RE: Tweets and Facebook posts for Friday-Sunday 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Dean, 
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sent to your questions below, are we good with (b)(3) 
the social media messages for today? (b)(6) 

Otherwise, they were fine with the rest of the tweets and posts...provided 
we get approval to do this today. They are pushing EXDIR to get things 
finalized before our 1:30 deadline, but we'll see. 

Thanks for working the approvals. 

Man thanks, 

(b)(6) 
‘bf’ 

From: Ronald D. Boyd 
Sent: Friday, June O6, 2014 11:02 AM 
To: Ronald D. Boyd 
Cc :\ 

‘ (b)(6 
Subject: RE: Tweets and Facebook posts for Friday-Sunday 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Initial feedback from ODCIA. 

What does this one mean? 

. #histint A weekly feature on the history of intelligence Graphic: 
CIA joins Twitter 

Can we come up with a better question to ask about the National Security Act 
of 1947, maybe one that has CIA in the answer? 

. We were established on 18 September 1947, with the National 
Security Act of 1947. Do you know what else was established? 

. National Security Act of 1947 formally established: @CIA 
@USAirforce @JointChiefsofStaff and @DOD LINK to CIA.gov fs on National 
Security Act of 1947 

Otherwise, they were fine with the rest of the tweets and posts...provided 
we get approval to do this today. They are pushing EXDIR to get things 
finalized before our 1:30 deadline, but we'll see. 

Many thanks, 

Dean 

<b><8> 
Sent' Friday, June O6 2014 10-27 AM (bl(6l 
To: lionald D. Boyd; 

I 

(b(b)(3) 
¢¢=l 

l <b<b><6> 
Subject: lweets and?-acebook posts for Friday-Sunday 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Twitter
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Fflday 

We can neither confirm nor deny that this is our first tweet. 

Today we honor the brave Americans who fought and served on this day in 
history #dday #70thaniversary 

#histint Did you know former OSSer Virginia Hall played an important role 
in support #dday LINK to CIA.gov blog article on Virginia Hall 

We collect, evaluate, and disseminate foreign intel needed to help the 
president and policymakers make national security decisions Embed YouTube 
video of CIA Overview 

LINK to CIA.gov blog on CIA Joining social media 

#histint A weekly feature on the history of intelligence Graphic: CIA joins 
Twitter 

#humint Today we join former President and Director of CIA @GeorgeBush on 
Twittercid:imageO03-jD9@01CF810A.C3B2E15O 

We were established on 18 September 1947, with the National Security Act of 
1947. Do you know what else was established? 

National Security Act of 1947 formally established: @CIA @USAirforce 
@JointChiefsofStaff and @DOD LINK to CIA.gov fs on National Security Act of 
1947 

Saturday 

Retweet of @CSPAN mention of American Artifacts profile of the best museum 
you'll never see 

Sunday 

CIA is a proud sponsor of Capital Pride 2014! photos of the booth/banners
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Facebook 

Fflday 

Today we honor the brave Americans who fought and served on this day in 
history. Did you know former OSSer Virginia Hall played an important role 
in support #dday LINK to CIA.gov blog article on Virginia Hall 

#dday #70thaniversary #histint 

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

National Security Act of 1947 formally established: CIA US Air Force Joint 
Chiefs of Staff and DOD LINK to CIA.gov fs on National Security Act of 1947 

Sunday 

CIA is a proud sponsor of Capital Pride 2014! photos of the booth/banners 

CIK.ClOV 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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